## PORT CLINTON CITY COUNCIL MINUTES REGULAR MEETING

The regular meeting of the Port Clinton City Council was held at the Port Clinton City Hall with DeAnna Kuzma, President of Council, presiding. The meeting opened at 7:30pm. Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance, The Lord's Prayer, and a moment of silence for our military, veterans and first responders.

The roll was called and the following council members were present: Gabe Below, Joel Freedman, Beth Gillman, Roseann Hickman, Brian Hild, Margaret Phillips and Lisa Sarty

The chair noted that certification has been received regarding the compliance with the rules and notification of this meeting.

GUEST PRESENTATION Nor
------------------------

PUBLIC COMMENT None

MAYOR'S REPORT Dennis Peto passed away and will be sorely missed in this community. Thoughts

and prayers go out to his family. Congratulations to my parents on celebrating their 50<sup>th</sup> wedding anniversary. Hope everyone enjoyed all the Fourth of July activities. One of the new additions for Fourth of July activities was the Ohio Flags of Honor. This is a traveling memorial to honor 301 Ohioans who sacrificed their lives to the global war on terror since 9/11. The planning happened over a 5-week period and he is very grateful for all the community who helped plan and donated their time. During the opening ceremony almost all of the flags were posted except for a couple that were asked to be posted during the opening ceremony. Sergeant Jeremy D. Barnett and Lance Corporal Michael J. Smith Jr are the two Ohioans flags that were posted by the Mayor. Submitted names of 301 Ohioans from Flags

of Honor for correspondence.

AUDITOR'S REPORT Not present

TREASURER'S REPORT Bed tax to date \$32584.64

LAW DIRECTOR REPORT Nothing to present

SAFETY SERVICE Attended a meeting with Ottawa County EMA and Ohio EMA yesterday with the

Mayor and others to discuss flooding issues and options available to residents effected by the flooding. Currently doing an assessment of present issues to put together a plan to submit for assistance. Gave recognition to the wastewater treatment workers who have been working around the clock with the flooding's and

passing the Ohio EPA inspection.

**POLICE CHIEF REPORT** Spoke in regards to Sargent Jonathon L. Martin who was also recognition during

the Ohio Flags of Honor.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT Not Present

**CORRESPONDENCE** June 2019 month end reports

List of Ohio Flags of Honor 301

Ms. Phillips moved to approve the correspondence as stated; seconded by Mr. Freedman. With all those in favor, the correspondence was approved as stated.

THIRD READINGS NONE

**SECOND READINGS** 

ORDINANCE 20-19 AN ORDINANCE CREATING A DESIGNATED OUTDOOR REFRESHMENT AREA

FOR THE CITY OF PORT CLINTON ENACTING REGULATIONS AND DECLARING

AN EMERGENCY

With no action taken, Ordinance 20-19 was moved to the next meeting on July 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2019 for third reading. Mr. Below stated that the Planning and Development committee will take up Ordinance 20-19 at the next meeting on July 23<sup>rd</sup> at 7pm.

FIRST READINGS

NONE

## **BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR**

**Mrs. Sarty** – Thanked the committee and Mayor Snider for bringing the Ohio Flags of Honor to our community. Attended the Opening Ceremony for the National Rifle Matches and it was a great ceremony. This was the last national match at Camp Perry.

**Mr. Freedman –** Stated the Ohio Flags of Honor was amazing. Thanked all the city workers who kept the city nice and clean over this past weekend. Was nice to see the city beach packed.

**Mrs. Hickman –** Thanked Mayor Snider and the committee for the hard work on all the Fourth of July activities. The photo taken in front of the Fisherman's Wharf made National Geographic. Thanked everyone who came out for the Squirt Gun run to support local women in our community going to school. It was very nice to see people utilizing our city beach this past weekend.

**Ms. Phillips** – Agreed with everything that has been stated so far. Attended the open house for Ottawa County Family Advocacy on South McKinley. It is amazing how many organizations are operating out of building. The Emergency Services committee meeting scheduled for next week is rescheduled to August 20<sup>th</sup>, 2019.

**Mrs. Gillman** – Agreed with everything everyone has stated so far. Additional thank you to Larry Holman and Jerry Tarolli along with all the city workers that helped with all the flooding within the community.

Mr. Hild - Nothing to present

Mr. Below - Nothing to present

With no further business to discuss Ms. Phillips moved to adjour the meeting was adjourned at 7:54 p.m.	n; seconded by Mrs. Sarty. With all those in favor,
April Pipoly Clerk of Council	DeAnna Kuzma President of Council